TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-
DATE: July 5, 2012
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for July 10, 2012 Meeting

APPOINTMENTS

7:30 pm PUBLIC HEARING - Beach Fire, LLC dba Beach Fire, Lawrence DeFranco, Jr.

10.

Manager re: Change of description to the All Alcoholic (Annual) as a Restaurant
License

CORRESPONDENCE
Bernadette Raftery — re: Request to have a Luau party on the beach at Phipps Street.
Department of Housing and Development — re: CDGB FY2012 Program

Green Hill Improvement Association — re: Gala Day and requesting permission to close
roadway.

Jim Leahy — re: Requesting permission to close roadway for a block party.

Scott Greenberg — re: Requesting permission to hold a wedding ceremony on the beach in
the Kenberma Section

Jason P. McCann — re: Requesting appointment to the Zoning Board of Appeals.
Mark J. Gladstone — re: Requesting appointment to the Zoning Board of Appeals.
Janet Bernault — re: Requesting appointment to the Hull Cultural Council

Don Ritz, Dr. Fulvia Quillici Matteucci, Lory Newmyer and Dennis Riley —re: Requesting
re-appointment to the Hull Historical Commission.

Paul T. Newman — re: HRA Parking Lot

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the
meeting. Notall items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought
up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.
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